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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 10 July 2024 9:16 AM
To: aida@iii.com.sg
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC5668K(III) AND SNL836B(TP) ON 29/06/2024
Attachments: TP VIDEO SCREENSHOT.pdf; GOOGLE MAP_.JPG

Dear Aida, 
 
Please refer to the attached screenshot extracted from third party video footage. 
 
From third party video, we observe that 3rd party was driving on the 3rd lane(going straight only) from the left while 
OI bus was on the left side of 3rd party. OI’s lane can turn left/ go straight. While crossing the junction, we are of the 
view that OI should keep to the left as per road marking. 3rd party was driving within his lane and hit by OI. It is likely 
that insured encroached into 3rd party’s lane and resulted the collision. 
 
Please advise if we may proceed DS with third party or else advise further instruction.  
  
  
Best Regards, 
Hsiao Tong, Chew | Team Lead 
Third Party Direct Settlement 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6742 3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
  
  
 


